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F ofd H ouse Dates

* By ROBERT P, STOCKTON
“TPimothy Ford’s house at 54 Meeting
St. ranks among the best of Charles-
ton’s houses in the Adamesque style.
“The house was built between 1800 and

* 1806 by Ford, a native of Morristown,
N.J., who served as a youth in the
American. Revolution, with distinetion.

After graduating from Princeton and
qualifying as an attorney, Ford moved
to Charieston, perhaps attracted by the
friendship of fellow Princetonians from

;- Charleston. C

He became the law parﬁxer of Chan-
cellor Henry W. DeSaussure, and he
and DeSaussure shared a- double resi-

dence at the southeast corner of Tradd

5
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54 éefinq St.

 Early 1800s

and Meeting streets before Ford built
his new and larger house on Meeting
Street. )

Ford bought the site of 54 Meeting 5t.
on Nov. 9, 1800, for 580 pounds Sterling,
from Francis Mulligan. Mulligan is
lisied in Clark’s city directory of 1796 as

“collector~of the revente and contrac-

tor for the troops.”

Ford continued to be listed in cityl

* directories as living on Tradd Street
until the directory of 1807, the survey
for which was taken in 1306 and which

. indicates he had moved around the

corner to Meeting Street by then.

During, the Marquis de Lafayette's '

visit to Charleston in 1824, the French
hero was entertained in Ford's house.
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The house remained in Ford's family
for more than a century. One of his two
daughters, LouisaCatherine Ford,
married Edmund Ravenel, M.D., a
noted conchologist. o

Dr. Ravenel's friend, the naturalist

‘Louis Agassiz, stayed in the family’s

summer residence on Sullivan’s Island
while studying local sea life. .
Ravenel is said to have sacrificed-a




rice crop at his Cooper River plantati
‘l;,y:_l gamng r(‘;ff th;rmerve of%rrigatig::
r I order io compiete Agassiz’
cogrecti[gn of local fish.p © ‘e
. Frank Durham, University of
South Carolina English professort,yh:s
alsp speculated that Ravenel was the
narrator of Edgar Allan Poe’s ‘““The
Gold Bug,” since Ravenel summered
‘ g‘n r%ulgmn; Island while Poe was at
- Fo e, and both shared
intlgarest elil sheils. ‘ -
_Ravenel's son,:the second Edmund
* Ravenel, M.D., died in 1912, leaving the
property to his Ravenel and Pringle
cousns, who sold it in"1913 to Alfred
Hiiger.and H.L. Erchmann, Mrs. Nan-
nie Miles Durant hought the property
from them in 1915 and restored the
reskdence of Do and N e winter
of Dr, "Mrs. Ramson §.
Hgl?:er of New York,

e house was recently restored a
second time by the present owners, Dr.
and Mrs. A. Bert Pruitt Jr.

During the recent restoration of the
carriage house, foundations of a much
older house were-uncovered. Since the
site was within the oid walled city of
Charl&!towp, it is possible the site has
m occupied by structures since the

Ford built a substantial house of
brick, in the Charieston “‘single house?'
manm.arhjgil ?Ifasem three and one-haif stories
ona ent, with a hi
tw;:hztoﬁes of piazzas. y hlp root aqd
) house is rather plainly embel-
lished on ‘the exterior, the onl; originaj
being a cornice of large dentils at the

, Two string courses of moided brick
were added {o the street facade by Mrs,
Durant who aiso changed the piazza.
entrance, from the former simple sur-
raire, s secugoar massom, i
the present surround, with fluted Corin-

* thian pilasters, broken pediment, pan-

eied reveals and scalloped fanlight,

in contrast to its original exterior,
Ford’s house is splendidly decorated on
the interior in the Adamesque style,
though in a more restrained taste than
found in the house of his neighbor,
Nathaniel Russell, across the sireet.

The house retains its original stair-
case, with slender mahogany newels
and balusters, rising to the garret level,
as well as manteis, cornices and friez-
es, W ing, door and window sur-

" rounds, paneled window reveais, six

paneled doors and other features typi-
cal of its construction period. _
On the rear of the house is a three-

. .gtory addition between the main house

iti .
and the service building, which was
built - 1820, judging from its
mantels and woodwork. )

During the recent restoration, the-
pointed brickwork of the main house,
which had been stuccoed and scored at.
an early date, was uncovered in the
wall ‘between the main house and the
¢. 1820 addition.

The current owners are also restor-
ing the garden which was designed by

- (eod \ivﬁwg)

the late Loutrel Briggs, author of the

hook, *Charleston Gardens.”-




